Village of Egg Harbor
Utility Committee Meeting Minutes
January 15", 2019 at 11:00 a.m.
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, W1 54209

1. Call to order and approval of the agenda
Heller called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. Those in attendance were John Heller, Adolf
Walser, Tom Prohl, TC Johnson, Bert Sawyer, and Megan Vandermause. Absent was Tom
Strong. Also in attendance from McMahon Engineering were Tom Kispert and Andy
Schmidt.
Prohl moved to approve the agenda, second by Walser, motion carried.

2. Approve December 18™, 2018 meeting minutes
Heller moved to approve the December 18", 2018 meeting minutes, second by Prohl, motion
carried. Johnson abstained.

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes)

Johnson stated that he and Heller toured the facility a few weeks ago and he was very
impressed and thinks Sawyer really knows the plant well.

Walser stated that the information sent out with the utility billing was very good.
Sawyer stated that about 100 accounts have been verified so far regarding sump
pumps.

Sawyer worked with the maintenance staff from the condo associations to check all
of the sump pumps.

Sawyer stated that staff is verifying that the sump pump is piped to flow out of the
buildings instead of into the sanitary sewer system.

Heller stated that payroll for the Wastewater department increased quite a bit this last
year because a third employee was added and stated that he thinks it would be a good
idea to look at the rate study that was completed by McMahon and start thinking
about raising the utility rates and hauler rates.

Sawyer stated that he put together some information on the flows that were brought
in from the haulers over the last year.

Heller reviewed the hauling revenue for the last three years. In 2016, haulers brought
in 9.8 million gallons, in 2017 haulers brought in 12.7 million gallons, and in 2018
haulers brought in 13.8 million gallons.

Heller asked if most of the haulers are being honest in their reporting and Sawyer
stated that he thinks the haulers are being honest in their reporting.

Sawyer stated that there is a very definite paper trail in where the haulers are hauling
the waste.

Prohl stated that his property has a septic system and other than the invoice he does
not get any reports regarding the system.

Heller asked if the in-flow of septic is tracked and Sawyer stated that he has been
tracking the in-flow of septic waste.

4. Update on Facilities Management Plan project



Kispert stated that he still needs the 2018 DMR data through December from the
Village.

This will allow McMahon to finish up their three year review of data.

Sawyer will make copies and send the reports with the McMahon representative
visiting the WWTP tomorrow.

Schmidt shared a handout with the committee.

Schmidt prepared a few figures after visiting the plant.

The first figure 1.D.s different areas in the Village.

Each of the 1.D. area’s collective additive and peak flows are noted.

Flows were estimated based on the records and data that McMahon has.

This gives McMahon a gauge on what is happening within the system.

The second figure is a future outlook on how the sewer system could expand.
Kispert stated that these areas are expanding greatly beyond the Village limit.
Heller asked how the peak flow numbers were determined, and Schmidt stated that
numbers are an estimate based on the land use which is noted on figure 3.

Schmidt stated that McMahon looked at the land use and some of the data on actual
flows to estimate the peak flows.

Figure 2 includes areas outside of the Village where the sanitary sewer system could
possibly expand.

The figure 4 breaks down drainage areas.

Kispert stated that the map is broken down into smaller compartments based on
gravity.

Figure 5 summarizes the Landmark discussion. Alternative H was discussed at the
December meeting.

Kispert stated that Schmidt had also looked at options for putting in a sewer line
down South Trail.

Sawyer asked if the maps take into account the property between the Landmark and
the lift station.

Heller stated that the bluff portion of the Alpine could easily be hooked into the
sewer system if it were developed.

Kispert stated that the Alpine is something new that needs to be brought into the
conversation.

Schmidt shared the estimated opinion of cost for each of the options.

Sawyer asked what is included in the Village segment when looking at the opinions
of cost. Schmidt stated that there are two different segments which are separated by
what is actually on the Landmark property and what would be installed by the
Village.

Heller stated that with the Landmark situation, the setup of the condominium’s
bylaws precludes the Landmark from borrowing money so the Village would have to
finance the project and the Landmark would pay the Village back for their segment of
the improvements.

Sawyer asked if the property owners on both sides of the road need to pay the
frontage of the sewer line.

Heller stated that some of the property that the sewer line would run across is not
within the Village.

Johnson stated that he remembers that when sewer was added on Shady Lane empty
lots still had to pay for their frontage for sewer line.



Prohl asked what needs to be done in the immediate future.

Prohl stated that he knows at the last meeting there were some pieces of equipment
that were brought up that are in need of replacing.

Sawyer stated that currently the WWTP is having a problem with one of the pumps at
the beach lift station.

Sawyer stated that the pump is running at a lower capacity than what it is rated for.
Kispert stated that he thinks this is normal due to the wear and tear on the equipment.
Kispert said that he is not surprised the pumps are not putting out 450 gallons per
minute like they are rated for.

Sawyer said that he and Kispert have talked about putting a bigger pump in the main
lift station.

Kispert stated that the velocity will be subjective to the size of the pump that is
placed in the lift station.

The size of the pump relates to the amount of force it is acting on and a larger pipe is
not necessarily better.

The force main at the beach lift station is 6 inches.

The pipe running along the beach is 8 inches.

Kispert reviewed the different options for accommodating the flow from the
Landmark.

Kispert stated that McMahon measured the Fourth of July peak flow to get an idea of
the maximum flow levels.

Heller asked about the capacity of the pipes and increasing the capacity of the pumps.
Kispert stated that this is a matter of if the waste is all pumped from one location
versus multiple locations.

Kispert stated that pumping everything from one spot it is more cost effective
because of the energy used to pump the waste.

The head capacity is as big of an issue as volume.

Kispert stated that having one pump station is also less to maintain.

Heller stated that if there is a development at the Alpine there will need to be
something done at the beach lift station.

Kispert stated that if flows are taken away from the beach lift station, the lift station
could be refurbished.

Sawyer explained that if the current pump rated for 450 gallons/minute was replaced
with a pump rated for 500 gallon/minute and the Landmark is connected to the
system, he doesn’t think a 500 gallon/minute pump would be large enough.
Landmark has 200,000 gallons of storage existing and Kispert explained that the
storage could be utilized during the day and the material could be pumped through
the main lift station at night.

When the actual flow data is reviewed from over the Fourth of July the 200,000
gallons of storage capacity at the Landmark is completely utilized.

Sawyer stated that the Landmark is not hooked up to the system now and the beach
lift station has a hard time keeping up over the Fourth of July without the additional
flows.

McMahon is presenting an idea so that options for updating the infrastructure can be
selected.

McMahon needs direction from the Village in regards to the increased sewer service
area before they can start working on a design.



Prohl stated that he thinks McMahon is laying all the options on the table so that
when the time comes to make a decision, a strategic option can be selected.

Kispert stated that this is a realistic educational analysis that is imperfect, because no
one can really predict if, when, and where the Village will grow.

Heller stated that even if some of the flows are diverted from the beach lift station
there is still an interest in moving the lift station.

Sawyer stated that in the long run if it is less expensive to build one bigger lift station
rather than to add another lift station this might be a better option.

Kispert stated that it would be less expensive to build one bigger lift station than add
additional lift stations.

Walser stated that another solution would be to take all possible additional flow away
from the main lift station

Kispert stated that upgrades to the main lift station have been talked about in the past.
Heller stated that not adding storage capacity to the main lift station would be foolish.
Johnson asked if the Village could use eminent domain to obtain some property down
at the beach.

The Village is looking at possibly purchasing some of the Alpine property down at
the beach.

The Village is interested in utilizing this land for parking and possibly a new lift
station.

If the pumping station would go on this property, the Utility Fund could bear some of
the expense.

Heller stated that he thinks development on the Alpine property is inevitable.

Heller asked about upgrades to the plant itself and Kispert stated that once the
committee has a projection of what kind of flows might need to be accommodated
then the design for expanding the headworks building could be explored.

The committee will need to discuss a reasonable boundary for the sewer service area.
Kispert said that the existing headworks could be utilized for hauled in waste and
something larger could be put in place for separated dedicated grit removal and
screening. This would channelize the waste.

The piston could be outside and a small facility for an in-channel bar screen would be
cheaper to ventilate and heat.

There would need to be some equipment improvements done at the headworks.
Heller stated that the residential flows could be reviewed.

Heller asked if the flows from 15 years ago should be reviewed and Kispert stated
that the facilities plan is going to require the engineers to review the last three years
of data and the State will look at population projections.

The committee would then look at the Department of Administration population
projection and make a projection on how to plan for expansion.

The DNR would have to look at and agree to the projections and expansion.

One of the advantages the treatment plant has is that the treatment plant is on a hill.
The Village needs to determine the possible collection system and sewer area in order
to get the flows determined.

The DNR will need to approve a facilities planning document that will be used to
design a construction project.

The Clean Water Fund could have grants available that could be used to finance the
project.



o Heller asked if the Department of Administration is a resource for projected growth
and Kispert stated that they will be a resource. Kispert stated that his fear is that the
projection provided by the Department of Administration will look very low, but the
Village can make a case to increase it.

o Kispert asked if there are any options that the committee would like McMahon to
eliminate or focus on.

e Sawyer stated that he thinks the lift station should be designed for the capacity of the
Landmark and future Alpine development.

o Heller asked if the flow establishment should be priority number one and Kispert
stated that the first step should be to project the growth area.

e The Village needs to decide what the growth looks like and the sewer service area
needs to be determined.

e The Village is going through a Comprehensive Plan update and this should be
incorporated in the sewer service area determination.

e Heller asked what Heritage Lake does with their waste and Sawyer stated that they
have the largest septic system in the State of Wisconsin and it is a conventional
system.

e Septic systems need to be inspected every three years.

e Heller asked if there would be an incentive for Heritage Lake to connect to the
WWTP system and Kispert stated the incentive is in the water quality.

e The committee agreed that Heritage Lake should be included in the proposed sewer
service area.

e Kispert stated that he reached out to the Bay Lakes Planning Commission and they
did not provide any input because the Village of Egg Harbor is not located in their
service area.

e Sawyer stated that just because the sewer service area is established, doesn’t mean
every area will be hooking up.

e Heller suggested sharing the map with the comprehensive plan consultant.

e Johnson asked if the Plan Commission should review the sewer service area being
that they evaluate potential growth and land use.

e The map will be shared with the Comprehensive Plan consultant in regard to potential
growth.

o Staff will identify a potential sewer service area and have the Plan Commission
review it.

e Heller stated that he thinks adding another lift station to eliminate increasing capacity
at the beach lift is an option that should be explored.

e Kispert explained that adding a pump station down by Ballpark Road will not be an
inexpensive option because of the amount of rock in the area.

e Heller stated that the payback needs to be looked at for all of the options.

e Heller asked how much of the land is undeveloped on Point Beach and Johnson
stated about 30% of the property is not developed.

5. White CIiff sewer main emergency update
e Attorney Vande Castle is still working on the sewer main emergency issue.
e Heller stated that he wrote to the attorney and asked him to be more aggressive
regarding this situation.



o Kispert stated that he hasn’t finished the time and expense proposal for the VFD

replacement, but he is still working on it.
e Focus on Energy does have their new programs out and the VFD program available is

not what the Village needs.

Next Meeting Time and Date
The next meeting is February 19", 2019 at 11:00 a.m.

Adjourn
Heller moved to adjourn, second by Prohl, motion carried.



